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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

December 17, 1976

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM FOR: » RON NESSEN

FROM: ' JAMES E. CONN0R3E [
SUBJECT: - Letter from Trude B. Feldman

The attached was returned in the President's outbox with
the following notation:

"This got to me somehow. Maybe after January 2."

- Please follow-up with appropriate action.

cc: Dick Cheney

Digitized from Box C53 of The Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library
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December 15,1976
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Dear Mr. President:

dere 1s an advance of a rushed article which I hope you'll read
béfore the wires take out of confext.'Dince it had to be done over

a twb-day pefiod after the election, I used portions of our other
interviews (and in some cases, changed the tense); then allowed your
brothers--who wanted something positive written while you're still
President--to aoprove of the complete article. So I did éame with
their blessings and approval, |

i hope we can meet before you leave--to talk (for history) about
your achievements; also about what Betty and the family have done
for you (as per my note of December 1st and the Citation we gave Bet
Since then, Nelson fockefeller's comments on you and Betty, and what
you two should be remembered for, are too marvelous to abandon---so

~

I trust we can complete same with you.

I wish you a lovely and restful Christmhs holiday, and hope that

1977 will bring you your innermost desires.

Respectfully,

Trude














